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From: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:25 AM
To: Audrey Fowler; Lexi Roberts
Cc: Jaime McLaughlin
Subject: RE: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem
Attachments: Board of Commissioners Budget Statement 71124.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Audrey, 
I have attached the written statement that has been prepared to support the purpose of our budget increase request. 

Thank you, 
Barb 

Barbara Robertson, MSW 
Circuit Director 
Statewide Guardian ad Litem Office | Circuit Five 

Office : 352-671-5757 
Mobile: 913-909-3819 
Email: barbara.robertson@gal.fl.gov 

Connect with us: www.guardianadlitem.org 
Representing Florida’s abused and neglected children. 

From: Audrey Fowler <AudreyF@marioncountyclerk.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:10 AM 
To: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov>; Lexi Roberts <LexiR@marioncountyclerk.org> 
Cc: Jaime McLaughlin <JaimeM@marioncountyclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem 

WARNING: This email looks unusual because the sender has not sent any email in at least the past 30 days. Do not click 
URLs or open attachments unless you have verified that this email is safe. If you find anything suspicious, report the 
email to your administrator immediately. 

Good Morning Barbara,  

I’m sorry to hear about your pending operation, my wishes for a speedy recovery.  
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I spoke with the Commissioners this morning and in lieu of attending the budget workshops or a BCC meeting, they 
would appreciate a written statement so that they have a better understanding for the purposes of the increases in your 
budget request.     
  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
  
Thank you,  
Audrey      
  
  
  

From: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2024 4:48 PM 
To: Lexi Roberts <LexiR@marioncountyclerk.org> 
Subject: Re: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem 
  
Lexi  
I know I am unable to attend 7/16 and out of town on 8/6 but may be able to have my Assistant Circuit 
Director attend in my place on 8/6.  I will check with her and let you know that tomorrow.   
  
Thanks  
Barb 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Lexi Roberts <LexiR@marioncountyclerk.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:58:11 PM 
To: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov> 
Subject: RE: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem  
  
WARNING: This email looks unusual because the sender has not sent any email in at least the past 30 days. Do 
not click URLs or open attachments unless you have verified that this email is safe. If you find anything 
suspicious, report the email to your administrator immediately. 

Hi Barbara, 
  
You are welcome to come during the regular board meeting on July 16th, or the next one on August 6, 2024. If you want 
to come on July 16th, we need to know by tomorrow.  
  
I hope you heal quickly! 
  
Best regards, 
Lexi Roberts 
  

From: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2024 8:49 AM 
To: Lexi Roberts <LexiR@marioncountyclerk.org> 
Subject: RE: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem 
  
Lexi, 
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I am now not able to attend the budget workshop meeting on Wednesday July 10.  I am having surgery this week and so 
am just not able to be there and my Assistant Circuit Director is not available either.  Is it possible to reschedule to later 
in July?   
  
Thanks, 
Barb 
  
  

  

  

 

  
Barbara Robertson, MSW 

Circuit Director 
Statewide Guardian ad Litem Office | Circuit Five 
  
Office : 352-671-5757 
Mobile: 913-909-3819 
Email: barbara.robertson@gal.fl.gov 
  
Connect with us: www.guardianadlitem.org 
Representing Florida’s abused and neglected children. 
  

         
  

 

  

  
  

From: Lexi Roberts <LexiR@marioncountyclerk.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Barbara Robertson <Barbara.Robertson@gal.fl.gov> 
Cc: Verna Cardona <Verna.Cardona@gal.fl.gov> 
Subject: FY 2024-25 Budget Workshop Schedule - Guardian Ad Litem 
  
Good afternoon Ms. Robertson,  
  
The Board of County Commissioners has scheduled outside agencies to come to the Budget Workshops located at the 
County Commission auditorium on Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 1:30 pm. If you could email back to confirm or reschedule 
as soon as possible, that would be appreciated. 
  
Thanks,  
Lexi Roberts 
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Lexi Roberts  
Analyst, Budget Division 
352-671-5508 | lexir@marioncountyclerk.org 

Office of Gregory C. Harrell 
Marion County Clerk of Court and Comptroller 
PO Box 1030, Ocala FL 34478-1030 
352-671-5604 | www.marioncountyclerk.org 
"Here to serve and protect the public trust"  

  


